	[image: image1.png]


 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1
FRANK BROCCOLINA

STATE COURT ADMINISTRATOR
(410) 260-1295   Fax: (410) 974-2066

frank.broccolina@mdcourts.gov
FAYE D. MATTHEWS
DEPUTY STATE COURT ADMINISTRATOR
(410) 260-1257   Fax: (410) 974-2066

faye.matthews@mdcourts.gov
SHARON SAMPSON BALL

Executive Director

Human Resources

(410) 260-1283  Fax: (410) 974-2849

sharon.ball@mdcourts.gov
GRAY BARTON

Executive Director

Office of Problem-Solving Courts

(410) 260-3617 Fax: (410) 841-9850

gray.barton@mdcourts.gov
ROBERT BRUCHALSKI

Acting Executive Director

Judicial Information Systems

2661 Riva Road, Suite 900

Annapolis, Maryland 21401

 (410) 260-1007   Fax: (410) 974-7170

robert.bruchalski@mdcourts.gov
ALLEN C. CLARK, III

Executive Director

Budget & Finance

(410) 260-1579  Fax: (410) 260-1290

allen.clark@mdcourts.gov
DAVID R. DURFEE  JR.

Executive Director

Legal Affairs

(410) 260-1405  Fax: (410) 974-2066

david.durfee@mdcourts.gov
SUSAN HOWELLS

Executive Director

Procurement & Contract

Administration

(410) 260-1410  Fax: (410) 974-7250
susan.howells@mdcourts.gov
CONNIE KRATOVIL-LAVELLE

Executive Director

Family Administration

(410) 260-1296 Fax: (410) 974-5577

connie.kratovil-lavelle@mdcourts.gov
DIANE S. PAWLOWICZ

Executive Director

Court Research & Development

(410) 260-1725  Fax: (410) 974-2066

diane.pawlowicz@mdcourts.gov
JESSICA PITTS

Executive Director

Emergency Mgmt. & Court Security

(410) 260-3515  Fax: (410) 260-3524

jessica.pitts@mdcourts.gov
ROXANNE P. McKAGAN

Director, Administrative Services

(410) 260-1407  Fax: (410) 974-2066

rocky.mckagan@mdcourts.gov
DEBORAH A. UNITUS

Director, Program Services

 (410) 260-1291  Fax: (410) 260-3570

deborah.unitus@mdcourts.gov
	 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS

2003-C Commerce Park Drive
ANNAPOLIS, MARYLAND 21401

Questions/Responses to the Request for Proposals (RFP)

Addendum No. 2
TRANSLATION SERVICES
K11-0089-25J
May 23, 2011
Ladies and Gentlemen: 

          The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and are answered and posted for all prospective Offerors who received the RFP.  The statements and interpretations contained in the following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary unless the RFP is expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any statement or interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question.
1. Question: Is this an existing or new contract?
Response: It’s a new contract?
2. Question: What were the rates charged on the previous contract and/or what was the dollar amount spend annual on the previous contract? 

Response: There was no previous contract.

3. Question Can you provide information on historical usage by language (either by word count, revenue or number of requests), or if none is available on projected usage? 
Response:  No such information is available.

4. Question: Can you provide a written glossary, terminology list, and/or previously translated content?  

Response: Yes, the AOC will provide a basic English glossary. The contractor will be asked to translate the glossary into Spanish and other four languages.  The contractor will supply additional terms in English to be added to the existing glossary on an as needed basis.  There are a number of court forms posted on the Judiciary website that have already been translated into Spanish and Korean, at (http://www.courts.state.md.us/district/dctcivforms.html#general. The selected contractor will not be asked to revise these existing translations, but rather to provide new translations of the English language forms.  The selected contractor is welcome to download the translated forms and use them for their reference.

5 Question:  (Section 2, SOW, 2.2.1, page 12) Will the MD Courts require “Simplified” or “Traditional” Chinese script of the Mandarin version? 
Response: Simplified

6. Question: (Section 2, SOW, 2.2.5, page 12) There appears to be no pricing category for “provide revisions of already translated documents as requested…” in Attachment E. How should this be handled? 

Response:  No revisions of the forms, previously translated by another contractor will be needed at this time under this contract.   Any previously translated forms will be discarded by the AOC and new translations will need to be provided by the selected contractor.

7. Question: (Section 2, SOW, 2.2.7 Page 12) Are other certifications besides ATA certification acceptable, such as American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages (ACTFL), the Defense Language Proficiency Test (DLPT), LSP-based certifications, such as STI SEAP? – 

Response: No. Only ATA certification is acceptable for this contract.

Translation Services – K11-0089-25J
Question/Response Addendum #2

May 23, 2011

8. Question:   (Section 2, SOW, 2.2.7, page 12) There is no ATA certification available for Vietnamese or Korean. What type of certification is acceptable in these languages? 
Response: The Judiciary will accept the Consortium for Language Access to the Courts certification.  In lieu of certification, the contractor may request a translator’s CV or translation related work history.

9 Question: (Addendum No.1, Section 2, SOW) The SOW states that the contractor must use Omni Form 5.0 or Adobe InDesign 2.0 for desktop publishing (DTP) work. However, there is no section for DTP charges in Attachment E (Price Proposal Forms). How should these types of charges handled?
Response:  Any charges associated with acquisition and installation of DTP software necessary to perform translations under this contract should be considered as overhead charges by the contractor.

10. Question:  (Section 3, Proposal Format, 3.4.11, page 19) In which format should the subcontractors be listed in the proposal, and how many should there be listed for each language? 

Response: This paragraph refers to non-MBE subcontractors.  Offerors should list as many non-MBE subcontractors as they plan on utilizing. They should be listed by name and language.

11. Question: Will this contract be a multiple or single award? 

Response:  This contract will be a single award.

12. Question: Is this a “requirements” contract, i.e. are agencies required to order all language services from this contract vehicle or may they choose to go elsewhere?  

Response:  The Maryland Judiciary will contact the selected contractor for translation services only.  There will be no other language services requested from the selected contractor.  Since it is a single award contract, there will be no other contractor, other than the selected contractor to provide translation services to the Maryland Judiciary.

13.  Question:  Turnaround/delivery are not addressed in the Statement of Work. What are the expected turnaround times for requested translations?  

Response:  The expected turnaround time will be approximately 5000 words per week.

14. Question: Will there ever be “rush” (expedited) translation requests, and if so, can prices for these services be added to Attachment E?  

Response: There will be no “rush” (expedited) translation requests.

15. Question:  Will other languages ever be required under this contract, and if so, how should pricing for those other languages be indicated in the Financial Proposal? 
Response: There will be no languages other than Spanish, Mandarin, Korean, Vietnamese, and Russian required for the duration of this contract.

16. Question: Section 1.4 states that the contract will have a period or three years. However, Attachment E only allows for pricing for years one and two. Does this refer to the original contract years and the option years? Can you please clarify the intent?  
Response: The price page will be revised and attached to this addendum.
17.  Question: Would the court accept separate line item charges for glossary building and desktop publishing/formatting, rather than an inclusive per word fee? 
Translation Services – K11-0089-25J
Question/Response Addendum #2

May 23, 2011
Response: No, the Maryland Judiciary will only accept a per word fee.  

18.  Question: Does the AOC have existing glossaries that will be provided to the awarded firm?   
Response: The AOC will provide the selected contractor with English only glossaries that will need to be translated into foreign languages.  The AOC will supply the contractor with additional terms on an “on going” basis to be added to the glossary.

19.  Question: Does the AOC have existing translation memories that will be provided to the awarded firm? 
Response: No 

20.  Question: Regarding periodic back translation in section 2.2.11 does the court have a preferred interval for performance of back translation? 
Response: No, the AOC will request the “back translation” method on rare occasions to ensure quality.

21. Question:  What is the desired turn-around for the Spanish translation?  
Response: The desired turnaround time will be approximately 5000 words per week.

22. Question:  Is there an incumbent vendor for these document translation services? 
Response: No 

23.  Question: What has been the biggest challenge for fulfilling services under this contract, or if this is a new contract, are there any challenges that you anticipate? 
Response: This is a new contract. We anticipate such challenges as inconsistencies and errors when translating legal terminology as well as formatting problems.  We are looking for a contractor who will return a final product that will need a minimum of corrections, if any.
24. Question: Concerning the contractor selection, what is the most important aspect in your priority list:  Experience, Price or something?

Response:  Please see page 21, Section 4 Evaluation Criteria and Selection Procedure.
Date Issued: May 23, 2011

Lisa Peters, Procurement Officer
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